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TR KL

Re: [REMZE] FIFH20194 K H#0731

RiEN: #FH <zhang.yuxuan@immomo.com> i [a]: 2019-08-01 15:59

W N mEHk <gaoyalin@cct.cn>; #3C# <yang.wenkang@immomo.com>;

OK

¢YMmoMo

3K=F4F | zhangyuxuan
PEFE | 1TEER

Momo: 240423963

Mobile:13911518151

Tel: 010-57310582

Fax: 010-57310733

E-mail:izhang.yuxuan@immomo.com

Add: It FRAPAX RIBR AT 1 58mSohotE2, BEE20E HR4R: 100102

RN mlL# <gaoyalin@cct.cn>

HH: 201948 H1H £ F4-3:27

Wtk N K55 <zhang.yuxuan@immomo.com>, # 3
<yang.wenkang@immomo.com>

F/: Re:Re: [FEM<E]) FHFE20194F ###0731

Dear all,
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PRAUEIHE AT, FRA] 75 2019468 H 1 H SZAT 28 52 5 0] AR V. 22 38 5 7€ 425 20194E9 H 8 H 210 H P H: 11590 7]
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ATT00001
FEEAEFRS IR EERA S -1/ L&/ ER/ M
COMFORT INTERNATIONAL MICE SERVICE CO.,LTD
5k EILEEN GAO

xRk

ACCOUNT DIRECTOR

B 3% / + 86 (10) 6595 0568

f£& / + 86 (10) 6587 0596

F41/ + 86 138 1064 3293

K3t / http://www.cct.cn/mice/

From: "3k 5%F <zhang.yuxuan@immomo.com>"

To: "5 I'# <gaoyalin@cct.cn>","#X & <yang.wenkang@immomo.com>"
CC: "gk# <zhang_wei@cct.cn>","iF %7+ <xujingiao@cct.cn>"

Sent: 2019-08-01 11:49

Subject: Re: [E¥ESRE] FEFE20194F EH 0731

¥%9A8-108 #1718 /E, RIEKTJIR1100AFT
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3K=F4F | zhangyuxuan
PEFE | 1TEER

Momo: 240423963

Mobile:13911518151

Tel: 010-57310582

Fax: 010-57310733

E-mail:zhang.yuxuan@immomo.com

Add: It FRAIRX BBAR AR 1 SEmSohotE2, BEE20Z HR4R: 100102

RN = <gaoyalin@cct.cn>

H#:20198 1 H AWMU E411:47

Wk N ¥ <yang.wenkang@immomo.com>, 3k F4F <zhang.yuxuan@immomo.com>
Wik:ok4E <zhang_wei@cct.cn>,##7F <xujingiao@cct.cn>

F:Re:Re: [ E] FEFE20194 5 440731

Dear all,

WAL S SR, BAT 2l !
BTFBTEEZK, LHZREENIAS-1084ES R IEER EMENESTRK. .
FUAMBARIAT B B RREAR, RINESREEFARSRMAES] 4B AMARBERE.
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ATTO00001

RESAEFSNREARA S -105/ L&/ mER/ T M
COMFORT INTERNATIONAL MICE SERVICE CO.,LTD
S\ #k EILEEN GAO

BERRK

ACCOUNT DIRECTOR

B3E / + 86 (10) 6595 0568

f£&H / + 86 (10) 6587 0596

F4#1/ + 86 138 1064 3293

® it / http://www.cct.cn/mice/

From: "# X & <yang.wenkang@immomo.com>"
To: "5 I #f <gaoyalin@cct.cn>"

CC: "5k % <zhang_wei@cct.cn>"

Sent: 2019-08-01 10:10

Subject: Re: [FESR] FEFE2019F EH #0731
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ATT00002

# 3 | Young

Momo: 2480316
Fax: 010-57310733
E-mailyang.wenkang@immomo.com

Add: St REFIX BB R A1 SERmSohotE2, BEE20/Z B 4E: 100102
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This email may contain privileged and confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify
us immediately and do not read, copy or disclose the contents of this message to any person. Thank you.

WEHTEEERERGES. BEATERRA, BIKRKS. AR, EFH @B ARERBA. B,

NS THE <gaoyalin@cct.cn>
HH#:201957831HE#H=T46:24
WA E <yang.wenkang@immomo.com>
#hi%ok 4 <zhang_wei@cct.cn>

F&:Re: [REFESR] FERE2019FERAE0731

Dear Young,

WUEE W EFTARIRIT, BRI, BN SIANEKER, H5!
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ATTO00001

RiEEHAERS IR BB RAS-10=/ L8/ s E/ T M
COMFORT INTERNATIONAL MICE SERVICE CO.LTD
5 #k EILEEN GAO

BREE

ACCOUNT DIRECTOR

Bi% / + 86 (10) 6595 0568

f£E / + 86 (10) 6587 0596

41/ + 86138 1064 3293

® it / http://www.cct.cn/mice/

From: "SI # <gaoyalin@cct.cn>"

To: "yang.wenkang <yang.wenkang@immomo.com>"
CC: "5k % <zhang_wei@cct.cn>"

Sent: 2019-07-31 12:02

Subject: Re: [FE#ESRE] FEA2019FE EHAZE0731

Dear Young,

WUEE WA INE R IR . TR T #H4EHH https://pan.baidu.com/s/1eTpST90lTW4avp1pMK7Lygiz B Ag:
34xd
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ATT00001

RIZEE EfR AR RN S -1/ L/ s ER/ T M
COMFORT INTERNATIONAL MICE SERVICE CO.LTD
3k EILEEN GAO

EREK

ACCOUNT DIRECTOR

8% / + 86 (10) 6595 0568

f£& / + 86 (10) 6587 0596

F41/ + 86 138 1064 3293

M3t / http://www.cct.cn/mice/

From: "= I #k <gaoyalin@cct.cn>"

To: "yang.wenkang <yang.wenkang@immomo.com>"
CC: "sk#4t <zhang_wei@cct.cn>"

Sent: 2019-07-29 19:40

Subject: [RiFXR] FAFE2019F ZH 0729
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Dear Young,
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ATT00001
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COMFORT INTERNATIONAL MICE SERVICE CO. LTD
S #t EILEEN GAO

BERRE

ACCOUNT DIRECTOR

Bi% / + 86 (10) 6595 0568

f£5E / + 86 (10) 6587 0596

F#1/ + 86 138 1064 3293

Kk / http://www.cct.cn/mice/
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